
From: Dennis, Josh  
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 10:50 AM 
To: Berlin, Steve 
Subject: Seattle Trip 
 
Sir, 
 
Attached please find the agenda for the DHS invitational travel from last week—the United States 
Department of Homeland Security paid all travel expenses. 
 
Thank you 
 
Respectfully, 
Josh 
 
Joshua M. Dennis 
The Chicago Fire Department 
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Video Quality in Public Safety (VQiPS) Workshop 

August 31, 2016 | 7:00 AM–5:35 PM 
Hilton Garden Inn Downtown 

1821 Boren Ave.  
Seattle, WA 98101 

 

Purpose: 

To engage the public safety video community for the purposes of:  

1) Providing a forum for end users, academia, and industry to learn from each other as well 

as share the progress and future direction of the VQiPS program  

2) Helping public safety professionals meet their video system planning, designing, 

operating, and sustainment needs through development of technology and policy 

consideration focused knowledge products.   

Outcomes: 

I. Shared understanding of the VQiPS tools 

II. Gathering feedback on the future direction of the VQiPS program 

III. Increased awareness of developing technologies, promising practices, and lessons 

learned 

IV. Enhanced understanding of user needs, including acquisition, CONOPs, and policy 

issues  

Agenda: August 31-  
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Registration 7:00-7:45 AM 
Welcome, Workshop Overview, and OIC 

Update 

 Francisco Solares, Department of 
Homeland Security (DHS) Office for 

Interoperability and Compatibility (OIC) 
Support 

 Cuong Luu, DHS OIC 
 John Merrill, DHS OIC  

  

7:45-8:05 AM 
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Responder Technology Alliance  

 D’Arcy Morgan, DHS OIC 
 

8:05-8:30 AM 
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Policy Considerations and Issues in Video Use 

and Application  

 Moderator: Don Zoufal, SDI Solutions 

 Julie Stroup, City of Houston 
 John Contestabile, Johns Hopkins 

University Applied Physics Lab (JHU 
APL)  

 Steve Surfaro, Axis Communications 

8:30-9:30 AM 

 Break 9:30-9:45 AM 
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Body Worn Cameras and Wearables 
 Moderator: Joe Heaps, Department of 

Justice   
 Gary Jenkins, Pullman (WA) PD  

 Jonathan Lewin, Chicago PD 
 Sam Hood, Baltimore PD  

 David Makin, Washington State 
University 

9:45-11:00 AM 
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Video Analytics in Public Safety  

 Moderator: John Garofolo, Department 
of Commerce National Institute of 
Standards and Technology 

 Jonathan Lewin, Chicago PD 

 Jason Corso, University of Michigan 

 Steve Surfaro, Axis Communications 

11:00-12:00 PM 

 Lunch 
12:00 PM-1:25 

PM 
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 The role of video in active shooter 
emergencies  

 Moderator: Julie Stroup, City of 
Houston 

 Sam Hood, Baltimore PD  
 

1:25-2:10 PM 
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Case Studies: State and Local Agencies  

 Moderator: John Powell, Los Angeles 
County Sheriff’s Department (ret.) 

 Terry Schmidt, Overland Park (KS) PD 

 David Fleet, Hillsborough County (FL) 
Sheriff's Office 

2:10-3:10 PM 
 Break 3:10-3:25 PM 
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Video Implications for Unmanned Aerial 
Systems  

 Herbie Hancock, DHS S&T  

3:25-3:45 PM 
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Innovative Video Analytic Technologies   

 Moderator: Joe Heaps, DOJ 

 Joseph Spiess, Blueline Technology 
 Chris Uiterwyk, IP Configure 

 Steve Surfaro, Axis Communications  
 AJ Frazer, Agent VI  

 Dan Kozich, Briefcam 

3:45-4:30 PM 
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Case Studies: Fire/EMS Focus 
 Moderator: Barry Luke, National Public 

Safety Telecommunications Council 

 Josh Dennis, Chicago Fire  

 Jeff Dulin, International Association of 
Fire Chiefs 

 
 

4:30-5:30 PM 

 Closing Remarks 5:30-5:35 PM 
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Video Quality in Public Safety (VQiPS) Workshop 

September 1, 2016 | 7:45 AM–5:30 PM 
Hilton Garden Inn Downtown 

1821 Boren Ave.  
Seattle, WA 98101 

Seattle, WA 

Agenda: September 1-  
Session # Agenda Item Time 
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Regroup & Recap 7:45-7:50 AM 
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  Innovative Platform Technologies  

 Moderator: Joe Heaps, 

DOJ 

 Milestone  

 Illuminar  

 Mike Jander, Utility, Inc.   

 Taser  

 Pervez Siddiqui, Genetec   
 

 

7:50-8:50 AM 
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Video Network Optimization 
 Julie Stroup, City of Houston 

 Hinrich Schmidt, Smarter2 Stream 

 

8:50-9:35 AM 
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9:35-10:35 AM 
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VQiPS Handbook Volume II and 

Standards Update  
 Steve Surfaro, Axis 

Communications 
 Lou Chavez, UL  

10:35-11:00 AM 
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  Use of Portable Video in Special Events 

 Moderator: John Contestabile, 
JHUAPL 

 Jack Hanagriff, Houston PD 

 John Rezzonico, Edge 360 
 Keith Drummond, IDIS Global 

 

11:00-12:00 PM 
 Lunch 12:00-1:30 PM 
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Datacasting: Different disciplines and 
different applications 

 Moderator: John Contestabile, 
JHUAPL 

 Jack Hanagriff, Houston PD 

 Patrick Butler, America’s Public 
Television Stations 

 

1:30–2:30 PM 
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Case Studies: Transit Focus  

 Moderator: John Powell, Los 

Angeles County Sheriff’s 

Department (ret.)  

 Rodney Harris, MetroLink  

 Mike Keegan, Milwaukee Airport 

 Bill McAteer, Port of Seattle PD 

2:30-3:30 PM 

 BREAK 3:30-3:45 PM  
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Video Analytics, Redaction, & Video 
Forensics 

 Moderator: Don Zoufal, SDI 
Solutions  

 Ruben Madrigal, Chicago Office of 
Emergency Management and 
Communications 

 Mike Fergus, International 
Association of Chiefs of Police 

 Kyle Carkhuff, Houston PD 

 Grant Fredericks, Forensic Video 
Solutions  
 

3:45-4:45 PM 



 

6 
 

Se
ss

io
n

 #
1

9:
 

O
p

en
 S

es
si

o
n

 

Open Session – Topic will be chosen 
based on attendee interest 

 
4:45-5:25 PM 

 Closing 5:25-5:30 PM 
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